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To: Mayor and Common Council
From: Dan Koski, Director of Public Infrastructure
Date: July 12, 2016
RE: Former Newton Gravel Pit
We are respectfully requesting approval of the following.
e CAWG unbudgeted request for $40,000
e AECOM work for the balance of 2016 — Up to $90,000 (from existing budget monies)

e Proceed with an MOU with the US Forestry Service

If you have any questions, please contact me.
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